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“ pt bins Levinda 2:hi re 
Po $01 Liberty Street - 
i New Bern, North Carolina 26560. Dee t 
| Dear Miss Baunders: DO EES aese | 
fa | ‘Your letter of November 21 2th has be oan Fe ceived, Si 8 as 

a Oo Although we do not have material on leading eriminals ee ee in the United States which I can send you, I am onclosing several oie xe = articles which I hope you will find of interest. “Sve 
ae - For your information, the P —. FBI to conduct a full investigation into 
eet Kennedy and the murder of Lee Harvey Oswald. As a matter of policy, we do not disclose developments in connection with Porsding 

- investigations. . 

Dr 
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Enclosures (6) 
Cases Involving Youthful Criminals 
The Inside story of orgabized crime and How You Can ‘Help Sm Smas FBI LEB Intro, 9/8 Slieeted = 

_ The Crime ate ae 

   


